i Charlotte Department of Transportation

Connecting Charlotte M e mO ran d u m
Date: May 29, 2013
To: Tammie Keplinger

Charlotte-Mecklenburg Planning Department

From: Dennis E. Rorie, PE
Development Services Division

Subject: Rezoning Petition 13-044:  Approximately 4.26 acres located on the east side
of Providence Road between
South Wendover Road and Providence Drive.

(revised site plan 5/24/2013)

CDOT has previously commented on the subject petition in our memoranda dated March 25"
and May 13, 2013.

CDOT request the following changes to the rezoning plan:

1. We request the petitioner remove the second sentence of transportation note #3, and
remove the proposed on-street parking cross section from the Providence Drive and allow
for the design of the on-street parking along Providence Drive to be determined during
the multi-family review process.

If we can be of further assistance, please advise.

F. Obregon

cc: S. Correll
B. Canipe
Rezoning File
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